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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 
PROJECT:    LOT LINE LANDS OF CARPENTER AND LOPEZ 
PROJECT NO.:   11-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 2, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22.31 & 31 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: BROOKS & BROOKS 
REVIEW DATE:   29 MAY 2014 
MEETING DATE:   5 JUNE 2014 
 
 

1. The Applicants have received all required variances for the lot line change which involves the 
transfer of 0.05 acres of land between adjoining parcels to adjust a driveway and landscaping 
issue between the lots.  Based on the receipt of the required variances, this office has no 
additional comments regarding this matter. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  








